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MEMORANDUM

NOVEMBER 8, 1999 HOV -8 AHI0:L3
RECC .5 AND
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (COLLINS) gﬁgﬁ’ Q{U
RE: DOCKET NO. 990943-EM - Request by City of Vero Beach to

delete its Curtailable Commercial Service rate and its OQF
Transmission tariff and add a “Disclaimer of Liability”
clause to its General Rules and Regulation

R2ll® =0
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
TRC
Attachment
e of- Division of Electric and Gas (Kummer)

1:990943co.trc
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OCTOBER 13, 1999 Z2UCT 13 PMI2: 07
=1 \ A
Ac : AITID 4 \f JD
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (COLLINS)GA?J RV L/
RE: DOCKET NO. 990943-EM - REQUEST BY CITY OF VERO BEACH TO

DELETE ITS CURTAILABLE COMMERCIAL SERVICE RATE AND ITS QF
TRANSMISSION TARIFE AND ADD A “DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY”
CLAUSE TO ITS GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

[999-TRF

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL OF TARIFF REVISION,
with attachments, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.
(Number of pages in order - 4)

TRC/7Js
Attachment
cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Kummer)
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